

19yy-yy-yy Burfitt-Dons, Brooke

Fra Linkedin 2015, connections: 500+

Broadcast Journalist at BBC London, United Kingdom Performing Arts

www.brookeburfitt.com



Summary

Feature Film Experience

Mark Noyce's 'On The Ropes' as 'Sarah', where I played the girlfriend of Joe Egan (Sherlock Holmes). Distributed by Cornerstone International Media

Shaun Magher's 'Pulp' as 'Noreen', where I was cast alongside John Thomson (Cold Feet, Fast Show)

Martin Gooch's 'Death' as 'Sally Sneed', where I was cast next to Nick Moran, Leslie Phillips and Michael McKell

Played the lead role 'Sarah-Jayne' in 'The Soft Touch', directed by Robin S. Boyd for New Town Pictures.

Experience

Broadcast Journalist
BBC
May 2014 – Present (10 months)



This Is Jayde: The One Hit Wonder

Ink Pixel Films

August 2012 – Present (2 years 7 months)

The role of 'Louise' in upcoming feature 'This Is Jayde: The One Hit Wonder', working with actors Shaun Williamson, Mark Noyce, Ben Shockley and Joe Egan.

Freelance Producer & Travel Reporter LBC March 2013 – April 2014 (1 year 2 months)Leicester Square

Radio Presenter Jemm Group Ltd June 2013 – March 2014 (10 months) Freelance Travel Presenter Absolute Radio September 2013 – February 2014 (6 months)

Broadcaster

Inrix

November 2012 – February 2014 (1 year 4 months)

Morning Show Radio Host Hayes FM_Film & Media (inc 91.8 Hayes FM) April 2012 – February 2013 (11 months)

Radio Presenter ON FM February 2011 – April 2012 (1 year 3 months)

The Soft Touch
New Town Pictures
June 2011 – August 2011 (3 months)Salisbury, United Kingdom
The lead role 'Sarah Jayne' in feature 'The Soft Touch' directed by Robin S. Boyd

'Sarah' in comedy 'On The Ropes' Ink Pixel Films

November 2010 – March 2011 (5 months)Peterborough, United Kingdom Plot: When a documentary maker covers a story on a 'proper fighting gym', little does he know how events will unfold as his attention is drawn to a rival gym with a unique fighting style, owned by a self-professed karate expert. Available at HMV stores and on Amazon

Sally Sneed Death Feature Film 2011 – 2011 (less than a year)

Actress for 'Mercy' Book Trailer Gas and Electric 2011 – 2011 (less than a year)

Presenter OK! TV 2010 – 2010 (less than a year)

Noreen
Pulp Feature Film
2010 – 2010 (less than a year)

Presenter Leap Anywhere TV 2009 – 2009 (less than a year)

Education

University College London, U. of London BA HONS, Economics and Business with East European Studies 2007 – 2010

The Lady Eleanor Holles School

Additional Info

Interests

- acting,
- singing,
- Sodukus,
- Judge Judy

Personal Details

Birthday: December 23

Organizations

Additional Organizations Equity

Honors & Awards

Additional Honors & Awards Nominee of Best Media Person at UCL 2009 Haberdash Prize For Russian 2007